From: Galindez, Mario F.

To: Larson, Aidan

Cc: Zwieg, Andrew; Callaway, Renee; Petykowski, Christopher; Heinritz, Alexandra
Subject: 7/26 TC meeting 14215 Sheboygan Segoe

Date: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:38:23 PM

Attachments: 14215TC.pdf

See attached for our supporting documents and see below for the project summary. Let me know if
you need anything else for the Transportation Commission meeting on 7/26.

The overall project includes pavement reconstruction, spot replacements of curb and gutter,
sidewalk, and driveway aprons. The project also includes improved pedestrian crossings, bike lanes,
storm sewer replacement, new storm sewer (existing will remain), partial replacement of sanitary
sewer and laterals, partial replacement of water main and services, new street lighting, new
pavement markings, and new signs. Segoe Road will be reconfigured from 2 lanes in each direction
to 1 lane in each direction with two layout options.

Pedestrian and bicycle crossings will be improved at the intersection of Segoe Road and Sawyer
Terrace, Segoe Road and Heather Crest, Segoe Road and Vernon Boulevard, and the north side of
Segoe Road & Regent Street. These improvements are designed to shorten pedestrian crossing
distances, lower vehicle speeds, and protect bike users. Note: the improvements for option A are
only shown at one intersection, but would be applied to all three.

Sheboygan Avenue will be reconfigured to add buffered bike lanes from Whitney Way to Segoe
Road. The mid-block crossing on Sheboygan Avenue between Eau Claire Avenue and Segoe Road will
be reconfigured to match the next phase of the Madison Yards project which is on the north side of
the street.

This project design team is working in conjunction with the ongoing Madison Yards development
team north of Sheboygan Avenue between Eau Claire Avenue and Segoe Road and the BRT team
which is adding two new stations in the project limits.

Mario Galindez

Engineer |

City of Madison Engineering Division

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. Room 115
Madison, WI 53703
MGalindez@cityofmadison.com

(608) 266-4095
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mailto:recallaway@cityofmadison.com
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Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) on Sheboygan Ave & Segoe Rd

UNIVERSITY AVE .

> 2 Stations within project limits _
* Sheboygan at Eau Claire .-
© Segoe at Sheboygan O

> Separate project, but working in
conjunction with this one

> Both stations will likely be constructed
before this project begins
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Makes Sheboygan a transit priority corridor. Bringing a level of transit to Madison unseen since the early 20th century. Level boarding, heated stations, dedicated lanes
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Proposed Sheboygan Ave Redesign
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Sidewalk, terrace, and curb are staying in the same spot. Most of the curb is in good condition. Bike lane is 7’ including the gutter pan





Sheboygan Ave - Priorities

Transit Priority Network

e Current Uses for Flex Zone (prioritizes transit on high frequency transit corridors)
* Large, mature trees Tree Canopy Priority Areas
* Bus Stops & Loading Zones (influences width and design of terraces)

e 2 hr Parking

e Current Uses for Travelway
e 2 shared lanes

* Proposed Uses for Flex Zone

* Large, mature trees
e Bus Stops & Loading Zones

* Proposed Uses for Travelway

e 2 motor vehicle lanes
e 2 buffered bike lanes




Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Travelway is the area where traffic is moving, traffic being cars, buses, or bikes
Flexzone is the area with trees, loading zones, parking, etc
Walkway is the sidewalk, which is staying the same
Expanding the travelway to accommodate 60’ BRT buses and bikes, and shrinking the flex zone, but not so much that we damage the tree canopy. That is something we would have to do if we tried to keep parking.
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Sheboygan Ave Layout: 10 minute Loading Zones
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

We are planning on keeping these loading zones so that residents can continue to access paratransit and other services. Similarly, metro will have a few of these loading zones for their transfer point at Sheboygan and Eau Claire. The zones will be clearly marked so that bikes know to go around when they are in use. 

A metro bus transfer point will necessitate us moving one of the loading zones further east as shown, meaning that it will be offset from the apartment entrance.





Proposed Sheboygan Ave Redesign -
Preliminary Questionnaire Results

What do you like about the layout?

Improved Accessibility and Separation for People on
Bikes

Protection of Wide Terrace and Street Trees

Traffic Calming Effects from Lane Width Reduction

Preservation of Bus and Private Loading Zones

Other (please specify)

What concerns you and level of concern?

Lack of Physical Barrier between Vehicle
Lane and Bike Lane

Lack of On Street Parking

such as Islands or Speed Humps

No Reduction to Impervious Area
(Pavement Width)

Lack of Separated Bus Lanes (this is a BRT
route)

Lack of Additional Traffic Calming Measures =
T T
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47 respondents
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Proposed Street Redesign —

Segoe Rd (Sheboygan Avenue to University Avenue)

° Geometry determined by previously decided BRT plans m
2 drive lanes in each direction with buffered bike lanes
Bus-only right turn lane at University
Bike thru lane at University
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Bike lane tighter on the west side of Segoe – smaller 2’ buffer due to tighter geometry





Proposed Street Redesign —
Segoe Rd (Regent Street to Sheboygan Avenue)

> Improve pedestrian crossing locations
> Center Lighting
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SHEBOYGAN AVE

> Change from 2 driving lanes in each direction, to 1
driving lane in each direction

> 2 options for proposed reconfiguration
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(key corridors to prioritize high-comfort bikeways) s
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Modal Hierarchy informed our design options

All ages and abilities bike network – previously identified – we prioritized bike infrastructure

Tree canopy – kept the curb in the same place to keep large terraces intact for tree planting





D
Proposed Street Redesign — Segoe Rd Option A
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Describe cross section right to left. Emphasize curb location is the same except bumpouts

Rationale behind double bump outs





Proposed Street Redesugn — Segoe Rd Option A
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Narrowing crossings
	Shorter distance for pedestrians to be and feel in danger
	Visual indicator to drivers that the street is narrowing and they should slow down
Push-button lighted crossings (RRFB – rectangular, rapid, flashing beacon)
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Proposed Street Redesign — Segoe Rd Option
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Describe layout
Extra protection for bikes – This option is most in line with the all ages and abilities bike network





Proposed Street Redesign — Segoe Rd Option
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Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

12’ wide median islands; narrow the street even more from the perspective of a driver approaching the intersection even though the drive lane is still 12’ to accommodate small trucks and maintenance vehicles

Gaps for driveways





Proposed Street Redesign — Segoe Rd Option

i ot AR

12' DRIVE LANE

&' PARKING LANE

CITY OF MADISON




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
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Proposed Street Redesign — Segoe Rd (at Sheboygan) Option
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





Crossing on Segoe Rd at Heather Crest: Adults needed to stand

in the road and stop traffic to allow children to cross CITY OF MADISON




Presenter Notes

Presentation Notes

Group of kids crossing Segoe; Adults needed to stand in the road and physically stop traffic so that they could cross safety. This situation should never occur in the City of Madison, and it can be prevented by the infrastructure improvements we are proposing.





Proposed Street Redesign — Segoe Rd
Preliminary Questionnaire Results

Option A Option B

Support Support

Can live with it Can live with it

Do Not Support Do Not Support

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90%  100% 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%
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Contact Information & Resources

Engineering

> Project Engineer, Mario Galindez, 266-4095, mgalindez@cityofmadison.com

> Project Manager, Andrew Zwieg, 266-9219, azwieg@cityofmadison.com

> Public Information Officer, Hannah Mohelnitzky, 669-3560, hmohelnitzky @cityofmadison.com

Traffic Engineering

> Alexandra Heinritz, Traffic Engineer, 267-1102, aheinritz@cityofmadison.com

Project Website: https://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/projects/sheboygan-segoe-redesign

> Sign-up for project email updates on the website
Facebook — City of Madison Engineering
Twitter — @MadisonEngr

Everyday Engineering Podcast — search “Everyday Engineering” on Apple iTunes or GooglePlay
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